



# PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

July 2018, Reactor Oversight Process, Monthly Public Meeting

July 19, 2018, 09:00 AM to 02:45 PM

NRC One White Flint North, Commissioners' Hearing Room  
11555 Rockville Pike  
Rockville, MD

| <b>Time</b>        | <b>Topic</b>   | <b>Description</b>  |
|--------------------|--|---|
| 9:00 - 9:15        | <b>Meeting Introduction</b>  | Status of open action items<br>NRR/DIRS: Mark Miller or Mike King<br>NRR/DIRS/IRAB: Jo Bridge         |
| 9:15 - 9:30        | Opening Remarks<br>-IRAB<br>-IRIB  | Status updates on ROP items of interest<br>NRR/DIRS/IRAB: Greg Bowman<br>NRR/DIRS/IRIB: Tom Hipschman |
| 9:30 - 10:30       | Discussions on ROP transformation and the path forward to assess the various recommendations   | NRR/DIRS/IRAB: Greg Bowman  |
| 10:30 - 11:00      | Cyber Security Inspection URIs and Milestone 8   | NSIR/CSB: Jim Beardsley – dial in   |
| 11:00 – 11:45      | Provide an update on the NRC's IMC 0609 Revisions, including detailed report out on Appendix D | NRR/DIRS/IRIB: Don Helton<br>NRR/DRA/ARCB: Dave Garmon  |
| <b>11:45–12:45</b> | <b>Lunch</b>   |   |
| 12:45 –1:45        | NRC's activities associated with backfit training for NRC staff                                | NRR/DORL: Theresa Clark and Doug Broaddus   |
| 1:45–2:00          | Fukushima Working Group Update   | NRR/DIRS/IRIB: Aron Lewin   |
| 2:00 – 2:30        | PI FAQs  | NRR/DIRS/IRAB: Joylynn Quinones-Navarro   |
| 2:30 – 2:45        | Meeting Conclusion   | Review of action items and proposed date for the next meeting   |

## **Notes:**

- Request feedback on meeting and topics
- To support participation in the discussion of changes to IMC 0609 Appendix D, as well as subsequent external stakeholder comment, the staff has made a draft revision of IMC 0609 Appendix D publicly available at ADAMS Accession No. ML18178A100. This document shows a comparison of the working draft against the currently-issued version (ADAMS Accession No. ML072970802). Some structural changes necessitated by updated IMC-0040 formatting guidance will be made later in the revision process. Additionally, final changes will be made to the document content in accordance with the NRC's process for updating Inspection Manual Chapters as described in IMC-0040. The purpose of this draft is to provide the public with access to the planned changes and an opportunity to submit comments and feedback during the revision process. Comments should be submitted to David Garmon (david.garmon@nrc.gov) by August 20, 2018. Comments submitted after August 20, 2018, may still be considered; however, it is not guaranteed they will be addressed during this revision.

The time of the meeting is local to the jurisdiction where the meeting is being held.

The NRC provides reasonable accommodation to individuals with disabilities where appropriate. If reasonable accommodation is needed to participate in this meeting, or if a meeting notice, transcript, or other information from this meeting is needed in another format (e.g., Braille, large print), please notify the NRC meeting contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis.

ADAMS Accession Number: ML18179A253

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Link to meeting details: <https://www.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg?do=details&Code=20180770>